
 

 

Middleton Westport Joint Zoning Committee Agenda 
Thursday          November 16, 2017            5:30 PM 

To be Held in Council Chambers at City Hall 

7426 Hubbard Avenue, Middleton WI, 53562 

 

Posted on the City's web site at http://sire.cityofmiddleton.us  

 
 

Roll Call 
 

Public Hearing 

1.) 6:00 pm - Request for Rezoning from Agricultural to Planned Development District 

(PDD) - General Implementation Plan (GIP) at 5821 Oncken Rd. - Bob Davis/Inspire 

Nature Center Preschool 
 

Approval of Minutes.  Staff memo for this meeting (11/16/17) is attached. 

1.) Approve Minutes of 9/28/17 
 

Agenda Items 

1.) Pre-Annexation Agreement - Redtail Ackers/BillRanguette (St. Somewhere, Inc.), 

4821 CTH Q (PC 2528, Annex 221), Discussion/Recommendation 

2.) Proposed General Implementation Plan (GIP) Amendment, The Community of 

Bishops Bay, The Back Nine Neighborhood, Increased Density (Amending Map #3) 

(PC 2189), Discussion/Recommendation 

3.) Request for Rezoning of Property from Agricultural to Planned Development District 

(PDD) - General Implementation Plan (GIP) at 5821 Oncken Rd. - Bob Davis/Inspire 

Nature Center Preschool (PC 2532), Discussion/Recommendation 
 

Adjournment 
 

 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in 

attendance at this meeting to gather information; however, no action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting 

other than the governmental body specifically referenced in this notice. 

 

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or 

materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format must contact the City Administrator at (608) 821-8350, 7426 

Hubbard Ave., Middleton, WI at least 24 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements 

can be made to accommodate each request. 

 

POSTED:  11/8/2017 4:08 PM 
 



c:\program files (x86)\neevia.com\docconverterpro\temp\nvdc\c63fbaa7-0e8f-4a10-9ecb-925cfbaab2d3\143174.doc 1 of 1
 11/08/2017 

OFFICE OF PLANNING & ZONING ADMINISTRATION 
 
CITY OF MIDDLETON     PH  608.821.8370   FAX  608.827.1080 
7426 HUBBARD AVENUE    E-MAIL: ekelley@ci.middleton.wi.us 

 MIDDLETON, WI  53562-3118 WEB:  www.cityofmiddleton.us  
 
 
 

TO:  Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee members 

FROM:  Eileen M. Kelley, AICP, City Planning Director 

RE: Meeting Agenda Items for November 16, 2017  

DATE:  November 8, 2017 

Pre-Annexation Agreement – Redtail Ackers/Bill Ranguette (St. Somewhere, Inc.), 4821 CTH Q  

 

This pre-annexation agreement was recommended to the Common Council for approval by the Plan 

Commission at their 10-24-17 meeting.  It is on the Joint Committee agenda for discussion and a 

recommendation or comments to the Council.  Items included in the electronic agenda packet are the 

pre-annexation agreement, including the proposed concept plan, and the minutes of the Middleton Plan 

Commission meetings where action was taken on the concept plan and the agreement. 

 

Proposed General Implementation Plan (GIP) Amendment, The Community of Bishops Bay, 

The Back Nine Neighborhood, Increased Density (Amending Map #3)  

The Middleton Plan Commission will be holding a public hearing on this proposed amendment on 11-

14-17.  The purpose of the amendment is as stated in the enclosed public hearing notice, to amend the 

boundary of the Back Nine neighborhood to include approximately 7 acres of parkland that has been 

dedicated as part of the platting for the Back Nine neighborhood.  If approved this would allow 9 

additional units in the neighborhood, and the overall density would be reduced from 4.2 units per acre 

to 3.9 units per acre.  City staff is recommending to the Plan Commission that the hearing be held and 

that action on the proposed amendment be deferred until a plan (currently being revised by the 

applicant), is submitted, so that a recommendation can be made that is related to a specific plan. 

 

Request for Rezoning of Property from Agricultural to Planned Development District (PDD) – 

General Implementation Plan (GIP) at 5821 Oncken Rd. – Bob Davis/Inspire Nature Center 

Preschool Discussion/Recommendation 

 

The Joint Committee will be holding a public hearing on this request at the meeting on 11-16-17.  

Following the hearing a recommendation could be made to the Common Council (which will hold a 

public hearing ion 12-5-17) and the Town. 



   

c:\program files (x86)\neevia.com\docconverterpro\temp\nvdc\16f9a57b-7934-47c8-9f75-2f70bfff2ad9\142883.doc 1 of 2
 11/07/2017 

MINUTES 
MIDDLETON/WESTPORT JOINT ZONING COMMITTEE 

THURSDAY       SEPTEMBER 28, 2017            6:00 pm 
 
PRESENT:  Dean Grosskopf and Cyndi Kennedy, Town of Westport; Dennis, Dorn, Leif Hubbard 

and Kurt Paulsen, City of Middleton  
ABSENT: Ken Sipsma, Town of Westport 
ALSO PRESENT:  Eileen Kelley, Tom Wilson 
 

1. Call to Order 

 

Chair Dorn called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

2. Approve Minutes of 7/24/17 

 

Moved by Hubbard, seconded by Paulsen, to approve the minutes of 7/24/17.  Motion carried 

5-0. 

 

3. Concept Review – Redtail Ackers/Bill Ranguette (St. Somewhere, Inc.), 4821 CTH Q 

(PC 2528) 

 

Committee members discussed this proposed project.  Issues to be addressed include 

stormwater and access.  The adjacent Northlake neighborhood has indicated their concerns of 

density, street access, and stormwater.  Grosskopf indicated he would likely have concerns if 

it was going to be developed in the Town but his concerns are moot if it develops in the City. 

Paulsen asked that the concept plan show how adjacent vacant properties could potentially be 

developed in the future.  No action was taken. 

 

4. Concept Review - Notre Dame Village at The Back Nine, The Community of Bishops 

Bay (PC 2508) 

 

Grosskopf stated that the City and Town have spent years working with the developer on 

getting this project just the way the developer proposed it, and he asked why we are now 

backtracking.  Paulsen suggested that the applicant work with Town and City staff to address 

concerns expressed by staff, Plan Commission and Joint Committee members.  No action was 

taken. 

 

5. Initial Consultation, Rezone and Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for Guest Rooms/Bed 

and Breakfast, Lottig and Lambrecht, 4906 and 4914 Wakanda Dr. (Middleton ETZ) 

 

Tom Wilson explained the request, which is to allow the renting of guest rooms within a 

single family home.  No action was taken. 

 

6. Initial Consultation, Rezone for Preschool/Learning Center, Davis/Inspire Nature 

Center Preschool, Oncken Rd. at CTH M (Middleton ETZ) 

 

Following a brief explanation of the proposed use by staff, Committee members discussed 

this proposal, for a preschool on the 40 acres at the southwest corner of Oncken and CTH M.  

Grosskopf said he thinks this is a good use for this location.  Hubbard said he feels this is 

headed in the right direction.  No action was taken. 



MIDDLETON/WESTPORT JOINT ZONING COMMITTEE SEPTEMBER 28, 2015

   

 

7. Final Plat, The Community of Bishops Bay, Phase 5 (53 acres, 86 single family lots), The 

Prairie and The Farm, Bishops Bay Farm and Prairie, LLC, West of CTH M across 

from Governor Nelson State Park and North of Dane County Parks/Holy Wisdom 

Prairie Lands, Discussion/Recommendation (Middleton ETZ) – (PC 2494) 

 

Following discussion, moved by Paulsen, seconded by Hubbard, to recommend approval of 

the final plat subject to all previous conditions.  Motion carried 5-0. 

 

8. Adjourn 
 

Moved by Paulsen, seconded by Hubbard, to adjourn.  Motion carried 5-0, and the meeting 

adjourned at 7:18 p.m.  

 

EILEEN KELLEY 

 





































G:\Data\Plan\PC-2189\phnotice 2017-11-14 GIP Amend.doc  10/20/2017 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
REQUEST FOR AMENDMENT of GENERAL 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 
  

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

At a meeting of the Middleton Plan Commission to be held on Tuesday, November 14, 

2017 at 7:05 pm, at Middleton City Hall, 7426 Hubbard Ave., Middleton, the following matter 

will be heard: 

An application by The Community of Bishops Bay, LLC requesting an amendment to 

the Community of Bishops Bay General Implementation Plan (GIP) for property legally 

described as follows (which is the Back Nine Neighborhood): 
 

Lots 1 and 2, Certified Survey Map No. 5690, recorded in Volume 26 Of Certified Surveys, pages 249-250 as Document No. 2115682, part of Lot 

2, Certified Survey Map No. 2833, recorded In Volume 11 of Certified Surveys, pages 173 - 175 as Document No. 1573531 and other lands, all 

being located in part of the SW 1/4, NW ¼ and NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 and also part of the SW 1/4 and SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 31, 

Township 8 North, Range 9 East, in the City Of Middleton, Dane County, Wisconsin, described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the South Quarter Corner of said Section 31; thence N 00°22'14” W, 1442.72 feet along the West line of the said SE ¼; thence     

 N 89°34'57" E, 77.86 feet to the intersection with the Easterly right-of-way of County Trunk Highway “Q”, being the southwest corner of Lot 1, 

Dane County Certified Survey Map No. 13142 and the Point of Beginning; thence N 89°34'57"E, 270.01 feet along the south line of said Lot 1; 

thence N 32°51'37" E, 435.18 feet along an easterly side of said Lot 1; thence N 09°40'55" E, 571.29 feet along an easterly side of said Lot 1; 

thence N 02°47'04" W, 200.73 feet along an easterly side of said Lot 1; thence N 28°59'02" W, 86.36 feet along an easterly side of said Lot 1; 

thence N 89°55'00" W, 556.00 feet along the North line of the said NW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 31; thence N 00°16'00" E, 10.65 feet along the 

said Easterly right-of-way of County Trunk Highway "Q"; thence S 89°57'36" E, 737.85 feet along the south line of Dane County Certified Survey 

Map Number 2833; thence S 00°21'32"E, 2.50 feet; thence N 89°38'28" E, 110.00 feet; thence N 00°21'32" W, 2.31 feet; thence N 89°38'28" E, 

146.00 feet; thence N 00°21'32" W, 14.67 feet; thence N 89°38'28" E, 95.00 feet; thence N 00°21'32" W, 13.89 feet; thence N 89°38'28" E, 56.00 

feet; thence N 69°56'05" E, 152.19 feet; thence N 71°57'15" E, 72.84 feet; thence N 76°58'44" E, 72.15 feet; thence S 09°19'09" E, 92.49 feet; 

thence S 11°10'51" E, 56.00 feet; thence S 78°49'09" W, 2.28 feet; thence S 11°10'51" E, 92.87 feet; thence S 76°39'18" W, 40.57 feet; thence S 

26°55'01" E, 175.00 feet; thence S 63°04'59" W, 16.75 feet; thence S 26°55'01" E, 121.31 feet; thence S 68°08'48" W, 39.75 feet; thence S 

58°22'08" W, 160.55 feet; thence S 63°04'59" W, 344.89 feet; thence S 00°23'42" E, 681.13 feet along the west side of lands described Document 

No. 2683374 and corrected in Document No. 2771426; thence S 89°54'30" E, 13.39 feet along the north line of lands described in Quit Claim 

Deed as Document No. 4419456; thence S 00°25'46" E, 629.65 feet along the east line of said lands described in Document No. 4419456; thence  

  N 89°53'57" W, 583.11 feet along the south line of  said lands described in Document No. 4419456 also being the south line of Lot 2, Dane 

County Certified Survey Map Number 5690 (C.S.M. No. 5690); thence N 00°24'01" W, 277.53 feet along a westerly line of said Lot 2, C.S.M. 

No. 5690; thence S 89°39'51" W, 328.90 feet along a southerly line of Lot 1, said C.S.M. No. 5690; thence N 00°22'53" W, 288.48 feet along a 

westerly line of said Lot 1, C.S.M. No. 5690; thence  N 89°54'30" W, 167.57 feet along a southerly line of said Lot 1, C.S.M. No. 5690; thence N 

00°27'19" W, 179.85 feet along the said Easterly right-of-way of County Trunk Highway “Q” to the Point of Beginning. 

 

And Also INCLUDING, Part of Lot 2, Certified Survey Map No. 2833, recorded In Volume 11 of Certified Surveys, pages 173 - 175 as 

Document No. 1573531 and other lands, all being located in part of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 and also part of the SW 1/4 and SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 

of Section 31, Township 8 North, Range 9 East, in the City of Middleton, Dane County, Wisconsin, described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the South Quarter Corner of said Section 31; thence N 00°22'14” W, 2650.95 feet along the West line of the said SE ¼; thence     

 S 89°55'00 E, 80.28 feet to the intersection with the easterly right-of-way of County Trunk Highway “Q” also being the northwest corner of Dane 

County Certified Survey Map No. 13142, recorded in Vol. 84 of Certified Surveys, pages 198-201 as Document No. 4780454; thence N 00°16'00" 

E, 10.65 feet along the said easterly right-of-way of County Trunk Highway “Q”; thence S 89°57'36" E, 627.85 feet along the north line of Outlot 

4, The Community of Bishops Bay, The Back Nine - Phase 1 to the Point of Beginning; thence N00° 21' 32"W, 160.43 feet; thence N89° 38' 

28"E, 110.00 feet; thence N00° 21' 32"W, 166.05 feet; thence  N33° 26' 47"E, 201.21 feet; thence N57° 50' 29"E,  113.91 feet; thence                 

N59° 23' 22"E, 100.00 feet; thence N61° 00' 24"E, 114.62 feet; thence N71° 46' 42"E, 144.47 feet; thence S78° 56' 54"E, 145.66 feet; thence 

S55° 27' 31"E, 143.12 feet; thence S30° 12' 44"E, 92.12 feet; thence S36° 26' 38"E, 96.77 feet; thence S74° 23' 37"E, 76.92 feet; thence S20° 18' 

08"W, 150.00 feet; thence S84° 06' 29"E, 12.36 feet; thence S05° 53' 31"W, 56.00 feet; thence S09° 19' 09"E, 231.46 feet; S63° 04' 59"W, 17.72 

feet; thence S26° 55' 01"E, 110.00 feet; thence S25° 37' 10"E, 50.01 feet; thence  S26° 55' 01"E, 130.00 feet; thence S63° 04' 59"W, 192.96 feet; 

thence S68° 08' 48"W,  98.42 feet; thence N26° 55' 01"W, 121.31 feet along an easterly line of said plat of The Community of Bishops Bay, The 

Back Nine - Phase 1; all of the following courses being along easterly and northerly sides of the said plat of The Community of Bishops Bay, The 

Back Nine - Phase 1;  thence N63° 04' 59"E, 16.75 feet; thence N26° 55' 01"W, 175.00 feet; thence N76° 39' 18"E,  40.57 feet; thence N11° 10' 

51"W, 92.87 feet; thence N78° 49' 09"E, 2.28 feet; thence N11° 10' 51"W, 56.00 feet; thence N09° 19' 09"W,  92.49 feet; thence    S76° 58' 

44"W, 72.15 feet; thence S71° 57' 15"W, 72.84 feet; thence S69° 56' 05"W, 152.19 feet; thence S89° 38' 28"W, 56.00 feet; thence  S00° 21' 32"E, 

13.89 feet; thence S89° 38' 28"W, 95.00 feet; thence S00° 21' 32"E, 14.67 feet; thence S89° 38' 28"W, 146.00 feet; thence S00° 21' 32"E, 2.31 

feet; thence  S89° 38' 28"W, 110.00 feet; thence N00° 21' 32"W, 2.50 feet; thence N89° 57' 36"W, 110.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.  

 

And Also INCLUDING, Part of Lot 2, Certified Survey Map No. 2833, recorded in Volume 11 of Certified Surveys, Pages 173-175, as Document 

No. 1573531 and Other Lands, all being located in part of the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4, the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4, the SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4, the NE 

1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 31 and also part of the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 and the SW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 32, All in Township 8 North, 



G:\Data\Plan\PC-2189\phnotice 2017-11-14 GIP Amend.doc  10/20/2017 

Range 9 East, City Of Middleton, Dane County, Wisconsin, described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the South Quarter Corner of said Section 31; thence N 00°22'14” W, 2650.95 feet along the North-South quarter line of said 

Section 31; thence S 89°55'00 E, 80.28 feet to the intersection with the easterly right-of-way of County Trunk Highway “Q” also being the 

northwest corner of Dane County Certified Survey Map No. 13142, recorded in Volume 84 of Certified Surveys, Pages 198-201, as Document 

No. 4780454; thence N 00°16'00" E, 10.65 feet along said easterly right-of-way of County Trunk Highway “Q”; thence S 89°57'36" E, 627.85 feet 

along the north line of Outlot 4, The Community of Bishops Bay, The Back Nine - Phase 1 to the intersection with the west right-of-way of 

Bishops Bay Parkway; thence N 00°21'32" W, 160.43 feet along said west right-of-way; thence N 89°38'28" E, 110.00 feet to the intersection with 

the west line of Lot 46, The Community of Bishops Bay, The Back Nine - Phase 2; thence N 00°21'32" W, 166.05 feet along the west line of Lot 

46 and Lot 47, The Community of Bishops Bay, The Back Nine - Phase 2 to the Point of Beginning; thence N 00°21'32" W, 236.12 feet to a point 

of curvature; thence Northeasterly 165.30 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, having a radius of 984.00 feet and a chord bearing N 04°27'12" 

E, 165.10 feet; thence N 59°23'22" E, 317.08 feet; thence N 71°46'42" E, 160.34 feet; thence N 90°00'00" E, 234.65 feet; thence S 55°27'31" E, 

288.92 feet; thence N 90°00'00" E, 272.98 feet; thence N 76°06'05" E, 225.16 feet; thence N 72°15'15" E, 280.00 feet; thence N 18°58'39" W, 

182.82 feet; thence  N 51°28'33" E, 105.19 feet; thence N 25°49'55" W, 180.24 feet; thence N 02°22'39" E, 359.05 feet; thence N 43°54'39" W, 

241.75 feet; thence  N 66°33'17" E, 510.00 feet; thence S 21°54'47" E, 65.56 feet; thence S 31°58'55" W, 250.69 feet; thence S 69°38'07" W, 

154.46 feet; thence S 02°22'39" W, 399.51 feet; thence S 25°49'55" E, 73.58 feet; thence S 48°43'38" E, 108.12 feet; thence S 01°08'21" E, 90.99 

feet; thence S 45°52'45" E, 60.71 feet; thence N 85°12'01" E, 83.25 feet; thence S 21°49'13" E, 45.07 feet; thence S 73°44'09" W, 28.36 feet; 

thence S 61°40'31" W, 133.66 feet; thence S 72°15'15" W, 88.44 feet; thence S 17°44'45" E, 165.00 feet; thence N 72°15'15" E, 5.45 feet; thence 

S 17°44'45" E, 56.00 feet; thence S 18°36'53" E, 92.98 feet; thence S 03°58'36" E, 10.12 feet;  thence S 05°01'51" W, 121.00 feet; thence S 

84°58'09" E, 14.53 feet; thence S 05°01'51" W, 56.00 feet; thence S 07°40'45" W, 239.83 feet; thence S 15°19'55" W, 50.04 feet; thence S 

02°56'27" E, 167.59 feet; thence N 85°44'17" W, 25.37 feet; thence S 45°20'21" W, 75.94 feet; thence S 63°34'54" W, 278.19 feet; thence  S 

85°26'55" W, 173.94 feet; thence S 76°04'50" W, 83.16 feet; thence S 63°04'59" W, 104.28 feet to the southeast corner of Lot 63, The 

Community of Bishops Bay, The Back Nine - Phase 2; all of the following courses being along the easterly and northerly sides of said plat of The 

Community of Bishops Bay, The Back Nine - Phase 2; thence N 26°55'01" W, 130.00 feet; thence N 25°37'10" W, 50.01 feet; thence N 26°55'01" 

W, 110.00 feet; thence N 63°04'59" E, 17.72 feet; thence N 09°19'09" W, 231.46 feet; thence N 05°53'31" E, 56.00 feet; thence N 84°06'29" W, 

12.36 feet; thence N 20°18'08" E, 150.00 feet; thence  N 74°23'37" W, 76.92 feet; thence N 36°26'38" W, 96.77 feet; thence N 30°12'44" W, 

92.12 feet; thence N 55°27'31" W, 143.12 feet; thence N 78°56'54" W, 145.66 feet; thence S 71°46'42" W, 144.47 feet; thence S 61°00'24" W, 

114.62 feet; thence S 59°23'22" W, 100.00 feet; thence S 57°50'29" W, 113.91 feet; thence S 33°26'47" W, 201.21 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

 

 

And Also INCLUDING, Part of the SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 and the NE 1/4 of the  SE 1/4 of Section 31 and also part of the SW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 

and the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 32, All in Township 8 North, Range 9 East, City Of Middleton, Dane County, Wisconsin, described as 

follows: 

 

Commencing at the East Quarter Corner of said Section 31; thence N89°55'00"W, 83.51 feet along the east-west quarter line of said Section 31 to 

the intersection with the east line of Lot 111 of The Community of Bishops Bay, The Back Nine - Phase 3, recorded in Volume 60-036B of Plats 

of Dane County, on Pages 180-183, as Document Number 5162100; thence S 02°56'27" E, 2.93 feet along the east line of said Lot 111 to the 

southeast corner thereof and the Point of Beginning; the following fourteen courses being along the east lines and the north lines of said plat of 

The Community of Bishops Bay, The Back Nine - Phase 3; thence N 02°56'27" W, 167.59 feet; thence N 15°19'55" E, 50.04 feet; thence     N 

07°40'45" E, 239.83 feet; thence N 05°01'51" E, 56.00 feet; thence N 84°58'09" W, 14.53 feet; thence N 05°01'51" E, 121.00 feet; thence N 

03°58'36" W, 10.12 feet; thence N 18°36'53" W, 92.98 feet; thence N 17°44'45" W, 56.00 feet; thence S 72°15'15" W, 5.45 feet; thence N 

17°44'45" W, 165.00 feet; thence N 72°15'15" E, 88.44 feet; thence N 61°40'31" E, 133.66 feet; thence N 73°44'09" E, 186.80 feet; thence S 

77°18'50" E, 168.79 feet; thence S 67°52'50" E, 111.61 feet; thence S 29°35'40" E, 565.65 feet; thence S 25°41'37" E, 180.43 feet; thence S 

12°17'55" W, 185.41 feet; thence S 39°26'45" W, 185.41 feet; thence S 71°11'21" W, 206.66 feet; thence N 85°44'17" W, 590.37 feet to the Point 

of Beginning. 

 

The purpose of the proposed GIP amendment is to change Map #3 to add approximately 

7 acres of land that was recently dedicated to the City for parkland to the neighborhood 

boundary for the Back Nine neighborhood.  This amendment would effectively allow an 

additional nine (9) units to be built in the Back Nine neighborhood, bringing the total to 342, for 

a density of 3.90 units per acre.  The current approved density is 4.2 units per acre, with a total 

unit count of 333.  The total number of residential units approved for the overall Community of 

Bishops Bay project is 2,950 units, and that is not proposed to increase. 

 

 At the hearing, all interested persons will have an opportunity to be heard, and final 

action will be considered. 

More information about this request is available at City Hall during normal business 

hours, 7:45 am to 4:30 pm, Monday through Friday.  Ph. 821-8370  E-mail: 

ekelley@cityofmiddleton.us.  

EILEEN KELLEY 

City Planning Director and Zoning Administrator             

Publish: 10-26-17 

 11-02-17 





Town Center

Watermark

The Back Nine

Reserve Hill

The Farm

The PrairieThe 
Woods

Open Space &
Community 

Facilities

Open Space &
Community 

Facilities

Open 
Space &

Community 
Facilities

Open Space &
Community 

Facilities

Open Space &
Community 

Facilities

Bishops Bay Golf Course

Open Space &
Community 

Facilities

The
Back
Nine-
TownThe 

Back Nine*

Map 3: Regulating Plan 
Neighborhoods

v i e r b i c h e r  •  s w a  g r o u p  •  k n o t h e  &  b r u c e  a r c h i t e c t s  •  b o u r i l  d e s i g n  s t u d i oThe Community of Bishops Bay

* Only this portion of the Estates neighborhood can use the 
   MF-R lot type.

Revised 10.11.2017

NOTES: 
◦ Individual neighborhood boundaries are approximate.
◦ The Farm, The Woods, The Prairie and Prairie Estates
  are located in the Town of Westport.  

Anticipated City of Middleton/ Town of
Westport Boundary

Neighborhood Boundary



c:\program files (x86)\neevia.com\docconverterpro\temp\nvdc\c36be90e-a5a6-41ed-a537-89326503bb4b\142884.doc    1 of 1 

    11/07/2017 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
MIDDLETON/WESTPORT JOINT ZONING COMMITEE 
  

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

At a meeting of the Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee to be held on Thursday, 

November 16, 2017 at 6:00 p.m., at Middleton City Hall, 7426 Hubbard Ave., Middleton, the 

following matter will be heard: 

 

An application by Bob Davis, 1234 Hanover Trl, Waunakee, WI, requesting rezoning 

of property at 5821 Oncken Rd.  Mr. Davis has an accepted offer on the property and the sellers 

names as listed on the accepted offer are:  Frankie Kirk Rottier, Walsh Family Investments LLC, 

Florence Farm LLC, Janes Acres LLC, Jean B Landwehr, Rose M Haberkorn, Kenneth W 

Walsh, Bonita Wersal, Steven J Walsh, Joseph J Walsh, Virginia A Dabel, Kathleen M Walsh, 

James Walsh and O'Keefe Real Estate LLP. 

 

The applicant is requesting rezoning for land legally described below, in the Town of 

Westport.  The purpose of the proposed rezoning is to allow for building of a new early 

childhood learning center called “INSPIRE”.  The land would be rezoned from Agricultural to 

Planned Development District (PDD) – General Implementation Plan (GIP). 

 
Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section 29, Township 8 North, Range 9 East, in the Town of 
Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin. Subject to Conveyance for highway purposes (Volume 289 of Misc, 
page 527, Document No. 915104, Dane County Registry) 

 

This area is part of the Middleton/Westport Joint Planning Area. 

 

At the hearing, all interested persons will have an opportunity to be heard, and action will be 

considered. 

 

More information about this request is available at City Hall during normal business hours, 

7:45 am to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday.  Ph. 821-8370  E-mail: ekelley@cityofmiddleton.us. 

 

 

EILEEN KELLEY 

City Planner/Zoning Administrator             

 

 

 

Publish: 10/26/2017 

  11/02/2017 

 



Page 1 of 2 
P:\20170680 - Inspire ECLC\Design\Agency\2017-10-20 GDP Rezoning Application 

 

 

General Development Plan 

Inspire - Early Childhood Learning Center 

Middleton, Wisconsin 

 

 

Iconica 

901 Deming Way 

Madison, Wisconsin 53571 

October 19th, 2017 

 

Eileen Kelley 

City of Middleton  

7426 Hubbard Ave  

Middleton, WI 53562  

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

As a representative of Inspire Early Childhood Learning Center, I am submitting this 

application for a General Development Plan for the property located at 5821 Oncken Road in 

the Town of Westport, WI. 

 

1. Description of site and proposed plan: 

The existing property includes 40 acres of agricultural land, surrounded by other agricultural 

lands and adjacent to Governor Nelson State Park. At the northeast corner of the property 

lie the intersection of Oncken Road and Hwy M. The site is relatively flat with a gradual 

slope from the northeast corner cresting near the southwest corner of the property where 

the main building will be situated.  

 

The proposed development intends to preserve much of the natural features of the existing 

site and utilize outdoor spaces for learning. Area for a bike path will be preserved to connect 

Governor Nelson State Park to the existing trail system within the Bishop’s Bay community. 

Views of the adjacent state park, surrounding agricultural land, and tree line will remain 

intact.  There are two proposed structures included in this plan.  The primary building will be 

a single story education center with a partial basement.  The footprint of this building will be 

approximately 22,000 square feet.  The secondary structure will be a 2,500 square foot 

barn to house animals.  The site plan intends to provide a covered drop off zone at the front 

of the building and 60-70 stall parking lot.  A monument sign in the southwest corner near 

Highway M is proposed, as well as signage near the access road entrance in the northeast 

corner of the site. Outdoor Play areas, ball fields, walking paths and pastures for animals 

will be included as well.  Additional site amenities and landscaping will be included in the 

final site design.  

  

2. A statement of rationale as to why Planned Development District zoning is 

proposed: 

We seek a change to a Planned Development District Zoning so that we can build Inspire 

Early Childhood Learning Center; a nature based early education and care program 

primarily for children 5 years of age and younger. This program is designed to nurture 

advanced early childhood foundations by utilizing a campus with nature trails, gardens, 



Page 2 of 2 
P:\20170680 - Inspire ECLC\Design\Agency\2017-10-20 GDP Rezoning Application 

 

 

interactive playgrounds and large animals to present children with unique learning 

opportunities from which to form strong and skilled dispositions for learning. Our goal is to 

better prepare children for their primary education and to nurture the character and 

qualities that are common in highly successful people. We request the zoning change to 

allow for large animals in conjunction with the educational use. We believe the community 

will benefit from having this unique high quality early childhood program available to them 

and the additional childcare services it inherently provides. 2016 4C (Community 

Coordinated Child Care) data showed a negative capacity to enrollment measurement for 

Middleton indicating that the childcare enrollment for the area may be exceeding its 

capacity. The addition of Inspire Early Childhood Learning Center to the Middleton area next 

year would quickly provide additional services for area families and support the areas future 

growth. 

   

3. Brief analysis of social and economic impacts on the community of the project, 

and positive relationships to the Master Plan: 

The social and economic impacts of this project will be significant. The school will bring 

about 50 jobs to the area and an additional tax base to the community. It will be a great 

benefit to the local workforce as it provides an essential service needed for many parents to 

choose to enter the work force. High quality education is also a major factor in why families 

choose areas to live in. This new unique and high quality early childhood program will fit in 

nicely as the foundation builder for the high quality education that Waunakee and Middleton 

schools are known for. This type of school also fits in well with the current and planned 

development in the area. The 40 acre learning center campus will consist mostly of green 

space and natural topology. It will blend in perfectly with the beautiful rolling hills and 

natural grassy fields of Governor Nelson State Park and Dorn Creek Fishery and Wildlife 

area. Our students will also be able to use these areas effectively as interesting and 

educational areas to explore and appreciate. 

     

4. General outline of the intended organizational structure for a property owners 

association, if any; deed restrictions and provisions for private provision of 

common services, if any: 

This is not applicable to the proposed project. There will be no property owners association 

for this property. 

 

In summary, we believe that this proposed development will be a great addition to the area.  

We look forward to working with the City of Middleton and Town of Westport to develop a 

project that will become an amenity to families in the community and surrounding area. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Jenny Dechant 

Iconica 

 

 

Enclosure: Map of project area, Map of site topography, General Development Plan image 



Page 1 of 2 
P:\20170680 - Inspire ECLC\Design\Agency\2017-10-20 GDP Rezoning Application 
 
 

 

Surrounding area 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Site Location 

  
Topography 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 



Page 2 of 2 
P:\20170680 - Inspire ECLC\Design\Agency\2017-10-20 GDP Rezoning Application 
 
 

 

Preliminary Site Plan 
 

 


	AGENDA
	Roll Call
	Public Hearing
	1 6:00 pm - Request for Rezoning from Agricultural to Planned Development District (PDD) - General Implementation Plan (GIP) at 5821 Oncken Rd. - Bob Davis/Inspire Nature Center Preschool

	Approval of Minutes.  Staff memo for this meeting (11/16/17) is attached.
	[MWJZC memo 2017-11-08.doc]
	1 Approve Minutes of 9/28/17
	[09-28min.doc]


	Agenda Items
	1 Pre-Annexation Agreement - Redtail Ackers/BillRanguette (St. Somewhere, Inc.), 4821 CTH Q (PC 2528, Annex 221), Discussion/Recommendation
	[PreAnnexation Agreement 2017-10-03.pdf]
	[MWJZCsubmittal 2017-11-16 PC min Redtail Ackers.pdf]

	2 Proposed General Implementation Plan (GIP) Amendment, The Community of Bishops Bay, The Back Nine Neighborhood, Increased Density (Amending Map #3) (PC 2189), Discussion/Recommendation
	[PHnotice 2017-11-14 GIP Amend w map.pdf]
	[Map 3 Regulating Plan Neighborhoods_NDV Amendment 2017-10-11.pdf]

	3 Request for Rezoning of Property from Agricultural to Planned Development District (PDD) - General Implementation Plan (GIP) at 5821 Oncken Rd. - Bob Davis/Inspire Nature Center Preschool (PC 2532), Discussion/Recommendation
	[PHNotice2017-11-16 MWJZC.doc]
	[MWJZCsubmittal 2017-11-16 GDP Letter of Intent.pdf]
	[MWJZCsubmittal 2017-11-16 Inspire ECLC - Maps.pdf]


	Adjournment

